
arf@impulsebranding. in 
From: 
Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Dear Kiran 

Regards, 
Irfan Saye d 
9967692 498 

Get Out ibok for ios 

As discusse d and agreed go ahead for Rs. 3.25 lacs. 

Irfan Sayecd <irfan,say e 

31 July 2024 04:40 

Kindiy get both the counters com plete d and pace on location by Friclay EOD. 

kiran malhaclik; arit@impusebrancling.in 
vishal.b@impulsebranding,co.lny Dlvesh Tripatht m eraja@impulsebrandingiry Irfan 
Sayecd 

sender and know the tontent Is safe. 

Re: Cost Estim ate for. CIP Lounge Bar Counter 

From: kiran mahadik <kiran@ im puse laranding. in> 

Dear Sir, 

Sent: Monday, Juy 29, 2024 5:37: 44 PM 

BAR COUNeR PEORRpAEME( 

Note:- Billig 

To: irfan Sayed <irfan,sayed @trave foodservice s.com>; arif@impulsebranding. in <ar it@ impulse br ancling, in> 
Cc: vishal b@impulselbranding.co. in <vishal.b@impulse branding.co, in>; Oive sh Tripathi 
<dvesh. tripathi@em olinakitchens.com>; mdraja@ impulse brancding. in <mdraja@impulsebranding. n> 
Subject: RE: Cost Estimate for- CIP Lounge Bar Counter 

CAUTION. Th is emall origin sted from outside of the organization, Do not tlitk links or open attachments unless you recognize the 

Please consider be iow terms and approve our cost, 

Kiran. 
I8S 

1. Existing Bar counter we have macde in los constlerng ent ire Lounge package. 
2. Now the carpentry team aiso need to re arrange with increasecd amount. 
3. Material also we have to purchase in retail rates. 

Bo Coul 

4, We have given cost breakup you can cross check the mater ial cost with your purchase team. 

Please approve the same to procee d furthe r. 

Considering over all above and such terms we can finaly can do 4 lacs. + Taxes The bar counter. 

1 

n'o9/24. 

ctravelloodservlces.com> 
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